From: Phan, Johnny

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Jonathan"s signature if you need it
Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 3:58:10 PM

From: Lucy Lofrumento <lal@Imallp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 6:07 PM

To: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein,
Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Jonathan's signature if you need it

[External Email]

Jonathan will re-sign the agreement being circulated, but in case you need proof of a signature now,
see the attached.

Lucy

2L MA

@®®LAW, LLP

Lucy Lofrumento

Attorney at Law

One Almaden Blvd., Suite 700

San Jose, CA 95113

Office: (408) 560-3665]| Cell: (408) 605-3448

Email: lal@LMALLP.com | Web: www.LMALLP.com

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential, and may be subject to the attorney-client or work product privilege. If
you are not the intended recipient, any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this e-mail or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify the sender immediately.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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